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Dr. Joshua Lederberg
Department of Genetics
The University of Wisconsin
Madison 6, Wisconsin

Dear Dr. Lederberg:

Thanks very much for the cultures which
came through in good condition. We will get
by all right without Y~24 so we won't have
to worry about that.

Regards.

Sincerely yours,

wSs/s Wilson S- Stone.

P.5. I have often wondered if you got a large
amount of recombination from your "permanent
heterozygotes when you induced them to form large
cells by short exposures to UV or such agents.

W.5S.5S.


